

# **EDUCATION**

#### **INTERMEDIATE**

Govt. degree college Gulshan e Iqbal 2019-2021

#### **MATRICULATON**

Hayat ul Islam Secandary School 2017-2018

## REFERENCE

## **Huzaifa Hashim**

Director I H&H Software House T: +92 345 3024308

# **Noman Masoon**

**C.M.O I REVOTECH solution** 

T: +92 331 0205141

## Phone

+923472494154

#### **Email**

musabalam4154@gmail.com

#### website

urwebsitename.com

#### **Address**

Hno. 651c, Block L, Sector II, street no. 22, Touheed colony, Orangi Town, Karachi 75800

# **MUSAB** ALAM

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

# **ABOUT ME**

My name is Musab Alam and I am professional artist. I have 2 years of experience with Adobe Illustrator And Adobe Photoshop.

Drawing is not my hobby, it's my whole life and I would be glad to leave a piece of my creativity with you. I have to do fashion illustration, portrait like cartoons, anime, game, nsfw art, Erotic illustration, Web banner, posters, Logo, And also Photoshop experience i have to do Photo retouching, image Manipulation, erotic editing, Backgroung removing, and Photoediting

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2021-2022 GRAPHIC DESIGNER

H&H Software House/Karachi, Pakistan

I have to do fashion illustration, portrait like cartoons, anime, game, nsfw art, Erotic

illustration

2022-2022 GRAPHIC DESIGNER

**REVO TECH Solution/ Karachi, Pakistan** 

I have to do Web banner, posters, Logos, And

alsoi have to do Photoshop, Photo

retouching, image Manipulation, Backgroung

removing, and Photoediting

# **SOFTWARE SKILL**

Adobe photoshop

Microsoft Word

Adobe Illustrator

Microsoft Excel

Adobe Indesign